
wincoil.gov | Page 1 

REVISED 
AGENDA 

Winnebago County Courthouse  
400 West State Street, Rockford, IL 61101 

County Board Room, 8th Floor 

Thursday, June 26, 2025 
6:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order  ............................................................................... Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance……..………………………………….Board Member Angie Goral 

3. Agenda Announcements .............................................................. Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

4. Roll Call ................................................................................................ Clerk Lori Gummow 

5. Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings and Public Participation
A. Awards – None
B. Presentations – Terry Giardini and Jason Holcomb, Winnebago County Community Mental Health 

Board grant and budget updates
C. Public Hearings – None
D. Public Participation – Dariusz Horwat, Appointment of Freddy De La Trinidad, Pro 

Rebecca Miramontes, Appointment of Freddy De La Trinidad, Pro

6. Approval of Minutes .................................................................... Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
A. Approval of May 22, 2025 minutes
B. Layover of June 12, 2025 minutes

7. Consent Agenda….…………………………………………….………………….…… Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
A. Raffle Report
B. Auditor’s Report

8. Appointments (Per County Board rules, Board Chairman appointments shall lay over until
the second board meeting after they are first introduced)
A. Freddy De La Trinidad, Winnebago County Board District 12

9. Reports of Standing Committees…………..………………………………..…..Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 



 

wincoil.gov | Page 2  

A. Finance Committee…………………………………………………….John Butitta, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 
B. Zoning Committee ....................................................... .Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 

Planning and/or Zoning Requests: 
1. V-01-25 A variation to allow a front yard building setback of 18 feet instead of the 

required established building setback of 60 feet per section 4.11 (for the purpose of 
rebuilding and repairing a single-family residence) in the AG, Agricultural Priority 
District for the property that is commonly known as 3279 Roscoe Road, Rockton, IL 
61072 in Rockton Township, District 2, to be laid over. 

2. SU-04-25 A special use permit for a wedding and/or reception facility in the AG, 
Agricultural Priority District for the property commonly known as 6616 42nd Street, 
Rockford, IL 61109 in Cherry Valley Township, District 11, to be laid over. 

3. Ordinance Granting Site Approval for a 5 MW Commercial Solar Energy Facility (aka a 
Solar Farm) on a 39.98 +- Acre Site Commonly known as 13758 Saunders Road (Part of 
PIN: 09-26-100-003), Pecatonica, IL 61063, in Pecatonica Township, District 1, to be laid 
over. 

4. Committee Report 
 

C. Economic Development Committee ......................... John Sweeney, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 
D. Operations and Administrative Committee ........... Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
  

E. Public Works Committee ............................................. Dave Tassoni, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. (25-036) Resolution Declaring Some Highway Department Equipment as Surplus and 

Authorizing Sale 
Cost:  n/a        C.B. District:  N/A 

3. (25-037) Resolution Authorizing an Award of Bid for Perryville Road Drainage 
Improvements (Section 25-00738-00-DR)  
Cost: $178,944.50       C.B. District: 7, 20 

4. (25-038) Resolution Authorizing an Award of Bid for Bridge Deck Surface Coating at 
Various Locations (Section 25-00743-00-BR) 
Cost:  56,909.80      C.B. District: 1,3,5,18 & 20 

5. (25-039) Resolution Authorizing an Award of Bid for Pecatonica Road and Swanson 
Road Pipe Culvert Replacements (Section 25-00742-00-DR)  
Cost:  $339,814       C.B. District: 1, 7 

6. (25-040) Resolution Authorizing a Modification to the Phase II Engineering Agreement 
with Chastain & Associates, LLC, dated march 29, 2024, for Improvements on E. 
Riverside Boulevard (Section 21-00624-00-RS) 
Cost: $56,000        C.B. District: 17, 20 

7. (25-041) Resolution Authorizing an Award of Bid for Mill Road Resurfacing 
Cost: $ 94,277.79 by Rockford Township (no cost to County) C.B. District: 8 
 

F. Public Safety and Judiciary Committee……………………Brad Lindmark, Committee Chairman 



 

wincoil.gov | Page 3  

1. Committee Report 
2. Resolution Condemning Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker’s Statements Regarding 

Republicans in a New Hampshire Speech 
 

G. Legislative and Lobbying Committee……………………………………………… Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 
10. Unfinished Business …………………………….……………………………………..Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

 
Appointments read in on May 22, 2025 
A.  Zoning Board of Appeals, Annual Compensation: $1,200  

1.  Tami Verstraete (Reappointment), Machesney Park, Illinois, to serve a 5-year term 
expiring May 2030 

2.   Tom Walsh (Reappointment), Durand, Illinois, to serve a 5-year term expiring May 2030 
B.  Board of Review, Annual Compensation: Chair: $37,249.94, member: $31,430.62 
      1.  Pamela Cunningham - Chair (Reappointment), Winnebago, Illinois, to serve a 2-year 

term expiring May 2027 
      2.  Jay Dowthard (Reappointment), Rockford, Illinois, to serve a 2-year term expiring May 

2027 
C.  Durand Sanitary District, Annual Compensation: $500 
      1.  David Bliss (Reappointment), Durand, Illinois, to serve a 3-year term expiring May 2028 
D. Cherry Valley Cemetery Association, Annual Compensation: None 
      1.  Donna Riha (Reappointment), Cherry Valley, Illinois, to serve a 6-year term expiring  May 

2031 
E.   Harlem Cemetery Association, Annual Compensation: None 

        1.   Ray C. Rogers (Reappointment), Loves Park, Illinois, to serve a 6-year term expiring May 
2031 

      2. Thomas L. Taylor (Reappointment), Roscoe, Illinois, to serve a 6-year term expiring May 
2031 

 3. Terry Johnson (Reappointment), Loves Park, Illinois, to serve a 6-year term expiring May    
2031 

F.   Seward Sanitary District, Annual Compensation: None 
      1.  Dennis Hille (Reappointment), Seward, Illinois, to serve a 3-year appointment expiring 

May 2028 
11. New Business………………………………………………………………………………Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

(Per County Board rules, passage will require a suspension of Board rules). 
 

12. Announcements & Communications ..................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
A. Correspondence (see packet)   

 
13.  Adjournment …………………………………………………………………………..….Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

Next Meeting:  Thursday, July 10, 2025 



Awards,  
Presentations,  
Public Hearings  

and Public Participation 



Approval of 
Minutes 































CONSENT 
AGENDA 



All applying organizations have complied with the requirements of the Winnebago

LICENSE # OF
# RAFFLES NAME OF ORGANIZATION LICENSE DATES AMOUNT

31317 1
ST. ANTHONY 
ATTAR+ROSARY SOCIETY 9/1/2025-10/9/2025 $225.00

31321 1
SEVERSON DELLS 
EDUCATION FOUNDATION 07/01/2025-9/27/2025 $1,800.00

31322 1
SEVERSON DELLS 
EDUCATION FOUNDATION 9/27/2025-9/27/2025 $2,500.00

LICENSE # OF
# RAFFLES NAME OF ORGANIZATION LICENSE DATES AMOUNT

LICENSE # OF
# RAFFLES NAME OF ORGANIZATION LICENSE DATES AMOUNT

31320 1 SHARIE RODRIGUEZ 7/19/2025-7/19/2025 $2,100.00

The Following Have Requested a Class D,E,& F Limited Annual License

LICENSE # OF

# RAFFLES NAME OF ORGANIZATION LICENSE DATES AMOUNT

31315 1
GRAETER ROCKFORD 
ITALIAN ASSOC 8/1/2025-8/1/2026 $5,000.00

31316 1
WINNEBAGO FANS 
ASSOCIATION 7/1/2025-7/1/2026 $9,000.00

31318 1
KEN ROCK COMMUNITY 
CENTER 7/1/2025-7/1/2026 $5,000.00

31319 1
JEFERSON-HORTON POST 
340 6/26/2025-6/26/2026 $4,999.99

Department clearance.

The Following Have Requested a Class A, General License

The Following Have Requested a Class B, MULTIPLE (2, 3 OR 4) LICENSE

The Following Have Requested A Class D, E, & F Limited Annual License

The Following Have Requested a Class C, One Time Emergency License

RAFFLE APPLICATION REPORT

Presently the County Clerk's office has  Raffle Applications submitted by
 (enter the 7 of orgs.)  different organization for (enter the 8 of raffles ) Raffles.

County Raffle Ordinance.  All fees have been collected, bonds received and all
individuals involved with the raffles have received the necessary Sheriff's



Deputy Clerk Ana Rosas 

Date

This concludes my report,

26-Jun-25LORI GUMMOW

Winnebago County Clerk







Appointments 



RESOLUTION 
OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

2025 CR _______ 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING FREDDY DE LA TRINIDAD TO FILL VACANCY ON 
WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD (DISTRICT 12) 

WHEREAS, Jaime Salgado, duly elected County Board member, resigned from Winnebago 
County Board, District 12, effective May 4, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, on May 22, 2025, the Winnebago County Board Chairman and the Winnebago 
County Board declared a vacancy in the office of County Board Member for Winnebago County Board 
District 12; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to 10 ILCS 5/25-11, notice of the vacancy was given to the Central 
Committees of the Winnebago County Democratic Party and Winnebago County Republican Party; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to 10 ILCS 5/25-11, the vacancy shall be filled within 60 (sixty) days by 
appointment of the chair of the county board with the advice and consent of the county board; and  

WHEREAS, Freddy De La Trinidad, of Rockford, IL, meeting all qualifications for holding the 
office, has been selected by the Winnebago County Board Chairman to fill the vacancy for the office of 
County Board Member for Winnebago County Board District 12 until the next general election on 
November 3, 2026. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, 
that it approves the Winnebago County Board Chairman’s appointment of Freddy De La Trinidad to fill 
the vacancy in the office of County Board Member for Winnebago County Board District 12 until the next 
general election on November 3, 2026, at which time the vacated office shall be filled by special election 
for the remainder of the term. 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois this _____ day of _______________, 2025. 

________________________________ 
  Joseph V. Chiarelli, Chairman of the 

     County Board of the  
     County of Winnebago, Illinois 

ATTEST: 

______________________________  
Lori Gummow, Clerk of the   
County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois 







Winnebago County Board 

Joe Chiarelli  

 

Freddy De La Trinidad 

1536 15th Street 

Rockford, Illinois 61104 

(815) 914-7301 

Delatri506@gmail.com 

 

To the Chairman and members of the County Board: 

 

I am writing this letter to express my interest in the appointment to the County Board, District 12, to 
complete the term left open by Mr. Jaime Salgado. I believe I am a good choice for that opening. I have 
assisted in elections and became a precinct committee person not only in Boone county, but also 
currently in Winnebago County respectively (Precinct 11-4).  

I am currently employed at RPS 205 (Rockford Public Schools) as a High School teacher at Jefferson High 
School in Rockford. I teach Bilingual U.S. History, Global Studies and a course of Spanish Language Arts. 
My passion for teaching and educating Rockford’s future leaders has inspired me to get involved in my 
community, which is the reason I became an Area Representative at Jefferson High School (AR Union 
Rep) through our teacher’s union (Rockford Education Association) where I advocate for better 
conditions for teachers and students respectively in our building (Jefferson High School).    

Previously, I was a County Board Member in Boone County for two years and was appointed to the 
Community Building Committee and the Community Action Agency Committee in Belvidere. Throughout 
my time on the board, me alongside fellow board members, were able to come to an agreement with 
the city of Belvidere and state officials to bring the General Mills Distribution Center to Belvidere, which 
is one of the largest project developments in the county’s history. We were also able to approve much 
needed solar projects throughout the county and diversify our revenue streams. I have worked across 
the aisle with my former colleagues and passed much needed development in the area, which is why I 
believe I can step right in and fulfill the responsibilities of the seat.  

For the above reasons, I feel that I am a good representative of the Democrats for this seat. I believe we 
should strive to find common ground and get along with each other and work together to do what is 
best for this county and its residents. Through my work in the community, and through my professional 
career, I have demonstrated a willingness to serve and found the importance of public service. It will be 
an honor and privilege to serve on the county board alongside each of you and do what is best for our 
county.  

Thank you for your consideration.  

Freddy De La Trinidad 

 

mailto:Delatri506@gmail.com




FREDDY DE LA TRINIDAD 
1536 15th Street                                                                                                    CP: (815) 914-7301 
Rockford, IL 61104                                                                                                          delatri506@gmail.com        
           
   
An exceptionally resilient, hardworking, and motivated individual with high school teaching 
experience in Bilingual Biology/Chemistry and Physics, I also have experienced this year 
teaching Bilingual Global Studies and U.S. History. I also taught one class of Bilingual Spanish 
Language Arts this year. Characterized as being a well-rounded individual with also having 
community experience as well.  
 

CORE COMPETENCIES 
 Bilingual HS Teacher  Bilingual Physics  Relationship Building. 
 Tutoring  Bilingual Biology  Bilingual U.S. History 
 Microsoft Applications  Bilingual Chemistry  Bilingual Global Studies 
 Strong Communication Skills  Community Engagement  Bilingual Spanish 

Language Arts 
 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
 

Bilingual Global Studies and U.S. History Teacher   Rockford, IL Aug 24 - Present 
 Rockford Public School- District 205 (Jefferson High School) 

• Planed, prepared, and delivered instructional activities that facilitate active learning 
experiences.  

• Engaged students in an inquiry-based delivery model of instruction. 
• Used a wide range of instructional strategies and technologies to meet an enhance the 

needs of a diverse population.  
• Considered equitable resources and equitable instructional practices to meet the needs 

of a diverse student population. 
• Updated and maintained all necessary records accurately and completely as required 

by law, district policies and school regulations. 
• Created and maintained a safe learning environment for all students. 
• Demonstrates a variety of effective behavior management techniques appropriate to the 

needs of all students, including those with disabilities. 
• Maintained discipline in accordance with building expectations as well as the district’s 

student code of conduct. 
• Taught Bilingual Global Studies to mainly Freshman, and taught Bilingual U.S. History 

to Juniors and Seniors.  
• Communicated necessary information regularly to students, colleagues and parents 

regarding student progress and student needs. 
 

Bilingual Biology and Bilingual Integrated Science Teacher  Rockford, IL Aug 23 - Aug 24 
 Rockford Public Schools- District 205 (Jefferson High School)  

• Planed, prepared, and delivered instructional activities that facilitate active learning 
experiences.  

• Engaged students in an inquiry-based delivery model of instruction. 
• Used a wide range of instructional strategies and technologies to meet an enhance the 

needs of a diverse population.  
• Considered equitable resources and equitable instructional practices to meet the needs 

of a diverse student population. 



FREDDY DE LA TRINIDAD 
1536 15th Street                                                                                                    CP: (815) 914-7301 
Rockford, IL 61104                                                                                                          delatri506@gmail.com        
           

• Updated and maintained all necessary records accurately and completely as required 
by law, district policies and school regulations. 

• Created and maintained a safe learning environment for all students. 
• Demonstrates a variety of effective behavior management techniques appropriate to the 

needs of all students, including those with disabilities. 
• Maintained discipline in accordance with building expectations as well as the district’s 

student code of conduct. 
• Taught Biology and Integrated science to Freshman, Sophomores, Juniors and Seniors.  
• Communicated necessary information regularly to students, colleagues and parents 

regarding student progress and student needs. 
 
Bilingual Tutor    Rockford, IL   Feb 2023 - June 2023 
 Rockford Public Schools- District 205 (Jefferson High School) 

• Worked with English Language Learners to help them understand key concepts, 
especially those learned in the classroom.  

• Worked with materials provided by the bilingual or ESL teacher to supplement 
classroom instruction. 

• Under the direction of the bilingual and ESL teacher, taught skills to improve academic 
performance, including study strategies, note-taking skills and approaches to answering 
questions. 

• Assisted ELL’s with homework, projects, preparation for tests, research, and other 
academic activities. 

• Provided support to ELL’s to become more independent learners.  
• Assessed student progress throughout tutoring sessions.  

 
 
Youth Career Planner                                      Rockford, IL                       Dec 2019 - Oct 2021 
 The Workforce Connection 

• Coordinate eligibility, secure required documentation, maintain participant file, and 
conduct file reviews. 

• Counsel, encourage, and motivate participants and provide case management on an 
on-going basis. 

• Help Elevate participants find employment by placing them in WEX’s and provide them 
with information on job openings and career options to maximize their income. 

• Establish a career plan to participants to establish appropriate individual education and 
employability.  

• Worked mainly with young adults from diverse backgrounds from impoverished 
neighborhoods. 

 
Community Outreach Specialist Belvidere, IL     Feb 2019 – Dec 2019 
The Workforce Connection 

• Conduct resume, interviewing and job club workshops and presentations every month in 
the resource room. 

• Supervised, trained, and managed two employees in the Belvidere office. (Elevate WEX 
intern and SCSEP worker).  



FREDDY DE LA TRINIDAD 
1536 15th Street                                                                                                    CP: (815) 914-7301 
Rockford, IL 61104                                                                                                          delatri506@gmail.com        
           

• Performed community outreach in the Belvidere area by marketing and advertising 
career/job services, workshops, hiring events and increased foot traffic by 50% in the 
Belvidere office. 

• Established connections and relationships with area employers, local businesses, 
churches, and government agencies in Boone and Winnebago Counties.  

 
Operations Manager  Champaign, IL  Jan 2015 - May 2015 
 His Kid’s Closet- Internship     

• Helped create, along with 2 other team members, an unpaid internship program and 
volunteer program at the University of Illinois to help Carolyn (owner) get her business 
up and running. 

• Responsible for managing store operations and to advertise and market His Kid’s 
Closet to the community. 

• Made connections and established relationships with local businesses and community 
agencies in the Champaign area.  

• In 4 months, we increased foot traffic by 20%, acquired name recognition for HKC, hired 
an intern and had 5 volunteers from our volunteer program.   

• Developed a fundraising strategy of attracting community donors to fund His Kid’s 
Closet. 
 

EDUCATION 
• Masters of Arts in Teaching, Rockford University (Class of 2027)- Rockford, IL 
• Bachelor of Arts in Spanish Language and Literature 

University of Illinois at Urbana/Champaign– Champaign, IL 
• Associate of Arts Degree; Rock Valley College– Rockford, IL 
• High School Diploma; Belvidere High School—Belvidere, IL 

 
COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT 

 
• Rockford Education Association (Teachers Union Member)   Feb 2023 - present 

- Area Representative (AR) at Jefferson High School, Rockford, Illinois 
• Winnebago County Democrats  

- Precinct Committee Person (Precinct 11-4)                            June 2024 - present 
• Boone County Board (County Board Member)            

- County Board Member for District #3                                      Dec 2020 - Dec 2022 
- Appointed to Community Building Committee 
- Appointed to the Community Action Agency Committee 

• League of United Latin American Citizens (Belvidere)        
- President                                                                                  Mar 2019 - 2021 

• Boone County Democrats  
- Precinct Committee Person (Precinct 13)                                Dec 2020 - Dec 2022 
- Secretary                                                      

 
LICENSES AND TRAINING 

• 40 Hours Training Certificate (Domestic Violence Counselor) 
• Substitute Teaching License (RPS 205) 
• Bilingual Transitional Educator License 



Reports of 
Standing 

Committees 



ZONING 
 COMMITTEE 



Attachment 
ZONING COMMITTEE 

OF THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 
June 26, 2025 

Zoning Committee……….………….......………..……….....…Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 

  PLANNING AND/OR ZONING REQUESTS: 

TO BE LAID OVER: 

1. V-01-25 A VARIATION TO ALLOW A FRONT YARD BUILDING SETBACK OF 18 FEET
INSTEAD OF THE REQUIRED ESTABLISHED BUILDING SETBACK OF 60 FEET PER
SECTION 4.11 (FOR THE PURPOSE OF REBUILDING & REPAIRING A SINGLE-
FAMILY RESIDENCE) IN THE AG, AGRICULTURAL PRIORITY DISTRICT requested by
Veronica Arellano, Property Owner, represented by James Rodriguez, Attorney, for the property
that is commonly known as 3279 Roscoe Road, Rockton, IL 61072 in Rockton Township.
PIN:  03-34-400-011    C.B. District:     2
Lesa Rating: N/A             Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: N/A
ZBA RECOMMENDATION:  APPROVAL w/CONDITIONS (6-0)
ZC RECOMMENDATION:  TBD

2. SU-04-25 A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR A WEDDING AND/OR RECEPTION FACILITY
IN THE AG, AGRICULTURAL PRIORITY DISTRICT requested by Darwood Harunani,
Applicant, for the property commonly known as 6616 42nd Street, Rockford, IL 61109 in Cherry
Valley Township.
PINS: 16-20-430-001, 16-20-430-002 & 16-20-430-003    C.B. District:    11
Lesa Rating: NA             Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: N/A
ZBA RECOMMENDATION:  APPROVAL w/ ZBA CONDITIONS (6-0)
ZC RECOMMENDATION:  TBD

3. ORDINANCE GRANTING SITE APPROVAL FOR A 5 MW COMMERCIAL SOLAR
ENERGY FACILITY (AKA A SOLAR FARM) ON A 39.98 +- ACRE SITE COMMONLY
KNOWN AS 13758 SAUNDERS ROAD (PART OF PIN: 09-26-100-003), PECATONICA, IL
61063, IN PECATONICA TOWNSHIP, District 1, requested by Varnsen Solar, LLC (an
indirect subsidiary of Cypress Creek Renewables Holdings, LLC), Lessee, represented by
Benjamin Jacobi, Attorney and Rebecca Cheatham, Project Manager.
ZBA RECOMMENDATION:  APPROVAL (6-0)
ZC RECOMMENDATION:  TBD

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

4. COMMITTEE REPORT (ANNOUNCEMENTS) - for informational purposes only; not
intended as an official public notice):

• Chairman, Brian Erickson, hereby announces that a Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, August 13, 2025, at 5:30 p.m. in
Room 303 of the County Administration Building.

• Chairman, Jim Webster, hereby announces that the next Zoning Committee (ZC) meeting is
tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, August 27, 2025, at 5:30 p.m. in Room 303 of the
County Administration Building.











































PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMITTEE 







































































Public Safety & 
Judiciary 

Committee 



    Resolution Executive Summary 

Chairman’s Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives | 404 Elm Street, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.gov 
Phone: (815) 319- 4225 | Email: mdokken@admin.wincoil.gov    

Prepared By:   Aaron Booker 

Committee:   Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

Committee Date:   June 16, 2025 

Board Meeting Date:     June 26, 2025 

Resolution Title:     Resolution Condemning Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker’s Statements Regarding 
Republicans in a New Hampshire Speech 

Budget Information: 

Was item budgeted?    n/a  Appropriation Amount:  n/a 

If not, explain funding source:  n/a 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:     n/a     Budget Impact: n/a  

Background Information: On April 27, 2025, Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker delivered a speech where he 
stated, in part, that “never before in my life have I called for mass protest, for mobilization, for disruption, 
but I am now. These Republicans cannot know a moment of peace”. The County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois has a top priority of public safety to the residents; therefore, condemns the 
statements because they jeopardize public safety.  

Recommendation:    The Sponsors request approval of the Resolution.  

Contract/Agreement:  n/a 

Legal Review:  The State’s Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Resolution. 

Follow-Up:   n/a 

http://www.wincoil.gov/


County Board:  June 26, 2025 

RESOLUTION 
OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

2025 CR _______ 

SUBMITTED BY:  PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

SPONSORED BY:  AARON BOOKER, JIM WEBSTER, RAY THOMPSON, BRAD 
LINDMARK, KEITH MCDONALD, PAUL ARENA, JOHN BUTITTA, JOHN PENNEY, 

KEVIN MCCARTHY, MICHAEL THOMPSON, JOHN SWEENEY 

RESOLUTION CONDEMNING ILLINOIS GOVERNOR J.B. PRITZKER’S
STATEMENTS REGARDING REPUBLICANS IN A NEW HAMPSHIRE SPEECH 

WHEREAS, on April 27, 2025, Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker delivered a speech at a 
Democratic fundraiser in the state of New Hampshire; and 

WHEREAS, in Governor Pritzker’s speech, he stated in part that “never before in my 
life have I called for mass protest, for mobilization, for disruption, but I am now. These 
Republicans cannot know a moment of peace”; and 

WHEREAS, federal law, 18 U.S.C. 373, constitutes it as a felony to intentionally solicit, 
command, induce, or otherwise endeavor to persuade another person to engage in a crime of 
violence against person or property; and  

WHEREAS, the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois has a top priority in 
public safety and to the residents of Winnebago County; and 

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board believes that Governor Pritzker’s statements 
were inflammatory, divisive, and they took aim at elected officials and Americans of the 
Republican Party; and 

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board condemns Governor Pritzker’s statements 
because they jeopardize public safety.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois, that it condemns Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker’s statements regarding 
republicans made on April 27, 2025 in the state of New Hampshire at a Democratic fundraiser 
because the statements were inflammatory, divisive and jeopardize public safety. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon its adoption. 



    Respectfully submitted, 
    PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

AGREE DISAGREE 

BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIR BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIR 

AARON BOOKER AARON BOOKER 

ANGIE GORAL  ANGIE GORAL 

KEVIN MCCARTHY KEVIN MCCARTHY 

TIM NABORS TIM NABORS 

CHRIS SCROL CHRIS SCROL 

MICHAEL THOMPSON MICHAEL THOMPSON 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2025. 

ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH V. CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 



UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 



 

  
Appointments 

 
 



NEW BUSINESS 



 

ANNOUNCEMENTS & 
COMMUNICATIONS 



County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  Clerk.wincoil.gov 
Phone: (815) 319-4250 | Fax: (815) 969-0259  

Announcements & Communications 
Date: June 26, 2025 
Item: Correspondence to the Board 
Prepared by: County Clerk Lori Gummow 

Governing Statute(s):  State of Illinois Counties Code 55 ILCS 5/Div. 3-2, Clerk 

County Code: Ch 2. Art. II. Div. 4, Sec. 2.86 – Record Keeping & Communications 

Background: The items listed below were received as correspondence.  

1. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory
Commission the following:

a. Federal Register/Vol. 90, No. 110/Tuesday, June 10, 2025/Notices

b. Federal Register/Vol. 90, No. 107/Thursday, June 5, 2025/Notices

http://www.wincoil.us/
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=005500050HDiv%2E+3-2&ActID=750&ChapterID=12&SeqStart=14400000&SeqEnd=16300000
https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH2AD_ARTIICOBO_DIV4RUPR_S2-86RECO


 

Adjournment 


	Revised Agenda
	Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings & Public Participation
	Approval of Minutes
	Consent Agenda
	Appointments
	Resolution Appointing Freddy De La Trinidad to Fill Vacancy on Winnebago County Board (District 12)
	Freddy De La Trinidad
	Reports of Standing Committees
	Zoning Committee
	Ordinance Granting Site Approval for a 5 MW Commercial Solar Energy Facility (aka a Solar Farm) on a 39.98 +-Acre Site Commonly Known as 13758 Saunders Rd.
	Public Works Committee
	(25-036) Resolution Declaring Some Highway Department Equipment as Surplus & Authorizing Sale
	(25-037) Resolution Authorizing an Award of Bid for Perryville Road Drainage Improvements
	(25-038) Resolution Authorizing an Award of Bid for Bridge Deck Surface Coating at Various Locations
	(25-039) Resolution Authorizing an Award of Bid of Pecatonica Road & Swanson Road Pipe Culvert Replacements
	(25-040) Resolution Authorizing a Modification to Phase II Engineering Agreement with Chastain & Associates LLC
	(25-041) Resolution Authorizing an Award of Bid for Mill Road Resurfacing
	Public Safety & Judiciary Committee
	Resolution Condemning IL Governor J.B. Pritzker's Statements regarding Republicans in a New Hampshire Speech
	Unfinished Business
	Appointments read in on May 22, 2025
	Zoning Board of Appeals - Tami Verstraete & Tom Walsh
	Board of Review - Pamela Cunningham & Jay Dowthard
	Durand Sanitary District - David Bliss
	Cherry Valley Cemetery Association - Donna Riha
	Harlem Cemetery Association - Ray C. Rogers, Thomas L. Taylor & Terry Johnson
	Seward Sanitary District - Dennis Hille
	New Business
	Announcements & Communications
	Adjournment



